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During 2023, St. John's West Toronto is celebrating its 100th 
year on Humberside Ave., the third church in the parish's 
history. The first St. John's church opened on Nov. 20, 1881, 
at the intersection of Dundas St. West and St. John's Road. 
The cornerstone for the second St. John's church was laid 
next to the first on May 11, 1889. The move of the parish to 
288 Humberside began with the laying of a cornerstone on 
May 5, 1923, and the opening of the third church on Nov. 4, 
1923. The full history of St. John's is represented in its 
cornerstone. 


